

Gavin Cupps

2243 Daybloom CT, Hebron KY, 41048 | C: (207)459-9119| gavincupps@gmail.com

Personal Summary

Although I may still be young at 21 years old I have a generous amount of knowledge on how electrical and mechanical devices work. I love working with my hands and fixing anything that is broken. I take pride in my work on the Emergency Fuel Shut Off system on the Amazon KCVG ramp. Recently I have been learning as much as I can in the GSE field working as a lead mechanic.

Summary of Skills

- Good with computers
- Hard worker
- People person
- Leader
- Fast learner
- Great with technology

Education and Coursework

- CHS 2019 Graduate with a 3.6 GPA
- JAVA 1 and JAVA 2 programming classes
- Completed two years of Electrical Apprenticeship at ABC Kentucky/Indiana

Experience

- Worked on large dump trucks, ground support equipment at KCVG airport and commercial vehicles for maintenance and repair
- Lead technician for telematics system on Ground Support Equipment
- Programmed basic Android apps and games
- Worked on many different personal projects ranging from building a workshop to a light up christmas reef for my truck

Work History

- Service Clerk at Hannafords Gorham ME - Summer of 2017
- Employee at Hot Head Burritos Erlanger KY - Winter of 2018
- Grease monkey at J&J Trucking and Excavation - 2018
- Sales Associate at Gap inc. December 2018 - June 2019
- Mobile Expert at T-Mobile July 2019 - November 2019
- Assistant Manager at T-Mobile December 2019 - May 2020
- 2nd year Electricians Apprentice at Gaylor Electric May 2020 - October 2021
- Lead Mechanic at Primeflight Aviation October 2021 - Present

Construction Experience

- Know how to bend and run pipe/conduit
- Able to think outside of the box to get a job done
- Crew lead
- Have operated various heavy equipment such as boom lifts, telehandlers, bobcats/skid steers and bulldozers
- Worked on every aspect of an EFSO system including, laying conduit, pulling wire, terminations and final testing.